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From: Info <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 5:10 pm

To:

Subject: The Hood - Blues v Highlanders

To view this email as a web page, go here.
 

Blues v Highlanders 

The Blues take on the Highlanders here on Friday night and it promises to be an 
intriguing game.  No New Zealand team other than the Crusaders have stamped 
their authority on the other conferences, so this will be a big opportunity for the 
Blues to make a statement. 

We have 100 tickets up for grabs, first in first served.  As usual, we'll be here from 
7am tomorrow at Gate G reception (limited to two tickets per household in The 
Hood). 

Nitro Circus 

Nitro Circus came and, despite some concerns about the weather, put on an 
amazing show.  You can see a video of Eden Park's transformation back from 
freestyle motocross arena to sports ground here.  This event is a great example of 
how New Zealand's National Stadium is being utilised for a diverse range of events. 

Resident Only Parking 

The Auckland Transport resident-only parking scheme will be in place this 
Saturday.  You can view more information here. 
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you can view our  privacy policy here. 

   

 


